

**BRIDGEND TOWN COUNCIL
CYNGOR TREF PEN-Y-BONT AR OGWR**

Town Clerk
LEANNE EDWARDS
Deputy Town Clerk
DEBRA JONES
Tel: (01656 815757)
Email: bridgend.tc@bridgend.gov.uk

**COUNCIL OFFICES
CARNEGIE HOUSE
WYNDHAM STREET
BRIDGEND
CF31 1EF**



Clerc y Dref
LEANNE EDWARDS
Cynorthwywr i Glerc y Dref
DEBRA JONES
Ffon: (01656 815757)
E-bost: bridgend.tc@bridgend.gov.uk

**SWYDDFEYDD CYNGOR
TY CARNEGIE
STRYD WYNDHAM
PEN-Y-BONT AR OGWR
CF31 1EF**

21st July 2023

TO: MEMBERS OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

You are hereby summoned to a meeting of the Finance Committee on
Thursday 27th July 2023 at 1:00pm

The meeting will be held as a hybrid meeting both at Carnegie House and remotely via Microsoft Teams for Business under the Local Government and Elections Act (Wales) 2021.

A link to access the remote meeting is published on the Town Council website at:

www.bridgentowncouncil.gov.uk/your-council-town-council/council-meetings/finance-committee/

AGENDA

1. To receive apologies for absence
2. To receive Declarations of Interests (if any) of Members in respect of the business to be transacted
3. To receive and sign Minutes of the Finance Committee Meeting held on 30th May 2023
4. To consider matters arising from the Finance Committee Meeting held on 30th May 2023
5. To receive Budget Review 01 as of 21st July 2023
6. To consider grant aid Requests from:
 - a) Wildmill Community Life Centre
 - b) Blue Deltas Marching Band
 - c) RAW Performance Fitness
 - d) Bridgend Carers Centre
 - e) Aduja Foundation
 - f) The Bridge MPS
7. Town Hall
 - a) To consider forward planning review for Town Hall expenditure 2024-25 (Cllr D Unwin)
 - b) To consider Internal - Town Hall working requirements costs (Cllr D Unwin)

- c) To discuss external landscaping (Cllr D Unwin)
 - d) To discuss external security – CCTV – barriers and fencing (Cllr D Unwin)
 - e) To discuss homeless situation (Cllr D Unwin)
 - f) To discuss address of New Town Hall (Cllr D Unwin)
 - g) To consider moving costs (Cllr D Unwin)
 - h) To discuss damage to roof tiles and lead flashing
8. To discuss Grants – BCBC (Cllr D Unwin)
 9. To discuss Grants – External – Town Hall Trust (Cllr D Unwin)
 10. To discuss Dunraven Estate – Potential Donation (Cllr D Unwin)
 11. To receive update on NNDR for Carnegie House and Town Hall (Cllr D Unwin)
 12. To confirm annual rolling programme for bulb planting – October 2023 (Cllr D Unwin)
 13. To consider Ruhamah Burial Ground Survey (Cllr D Unwin)
 14. To consider War Memorial and Randall memorial periodic cleansing report (Cllr D Unwin)
 15. To receive confirmation of summer playscheme activities schedule (Cllr D Unwin)
 16. To consider quotes for external HR Services (deferred from Personnel Committee)



PP Debra Jones
Deputy Town Clerk

Leanne Edwards
Town Clerk